
                           

 

 
 

COURT OF  
 

 

ALDERMEN 
 

  

 
 

SIR/MADAM 
 
 YOUR Worship is desired to be at a public meeting of the Court of Aldermen 
on Tuesday next, the 6th day of JULY, 2021. 
 
The public meeting will be accessible at: https://youtu.be/i0AQ4H94l8s  
 
 

The Lord Mayor will take the Chair at 12.30 pm 
of the clock in the afternoon precisely. 

 
 

(if unable to attend please inform the Town Clerk at once.) 
 

TIM ROLPH, 
Swordbearer. 

 
 
Swordbearer’s Office, Mansion House, 
Tuesday, 29th June 2021 
 

 
 

1 Question - That the minutes of the last meeting are correctly recorded?  (Pages 7 
- 12) 

 
2 Resolutions on Retirements, Congratulatory Resolutions, Memorials, etc.   
 
3 The Chamberlain's List of Applicants for Freedom of the City:-   
 

Name Occupation Address Company 

 
Marshall William 
Allender  

a Wool Promotion 
and Marketing 
Manager 

Putney Woolmen 

Andrew Andonis 
Andrea  

a Brewing Company 
Chief Officer 

Newborough, 
Staffordshire 

Brewers 

Rohan Arora  a Private Equity 
Investment 
Professional 

Hammersmith International 
Bankers 

Public Document Pack

https://youtu.be/i0AQ4H94l8s


2 
 

Yunus Marc Ascott  a Jewellery Design 
Company Director 

Asthall, Oxfordshire Goldsmiths 

Robert Jeffrey Barnett  a Chartered 
Accountant 

Bath, Somerset Chartered 
Accountants 

Professor Simon 
Everard Barton  

a Physician Merton Park Cutlers 

Professor James 
Bartram  

a University 
Professor 

Norwich, Norfolk Plumbers 

Kenneth Nicholas 
Adrian Macnair 
Beedle  

a Chartered 
Engineer, retired 

Wandsworth Communicators 

Sarah Louise Bender  a Head of Marketing Fulham Marketors 
Robert John Billings  a Dispensing 

Optician 
Titahi Bay, Porirua, 
New Zealand 

Spectacle Makers 

Tine Bladbjerg  a Jeweller and Shop 
Owner 

Crystal Palace Goldsmiths 

Owen Blee  a Dispensing 
Optician 

Dublin, Ireland Spectacle Makers 

Richard Anthony 
Bradbury  

a Managing Director Bolehill, Matlock, 
Derbyshire 

Brewers 

Nigel Peter Brandon, 
OBE 

a Professor and 
Dean of 
Engineering 

Sutton, Surrey Engineers 

Vincenzo Brugaletta  a Marketing Director Greenwich Marketors 
Simon Mark Bryant  a Film Editor Margate, Kent Mercers 
Simon Frederick Carey  an IT Performance 

Manager 
Coxheath, Kent Plaisterers 

Paul Gurney 
Cattermull  

an Investment 
Manager, retired 

Balham Weavers 

Richard Paul Chapman  a Graphic Designer Hammersmith and 
Fulham 

Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

Samantha Cindy 
Chapman  

a Civil Servant Petersfield, Hampshire Communicators 

Jane Chappell  a Cyber Security 
Operations Director 

Elton, Cambridgeshire Information 
Technologists 

The Revd. Philip 
Anthony Edwin 
Chester  

a Clerk in Holy 
Orders 

Westminster Musicians 

David Philip Clarke   a Charity Director Harpenden, 
Hertfordshire 

Spectacle Makers 

Harry Collins  a Technical 
Consultant 

Canning Town Makers of Playing 
Cards 

Elizabeth Aurea 
Connolly  

a Property Manager Hardingham, Norfolk Goldsmiths 

James Radcliff Cooper  a Company Director Maidenhead, 
Berkshire 

Wax Chandlers 

Michael Richard 
Cooper  

a Chartered Building 
Surveyor 

Pettis Wood, Kent Constructors 

Jonathan William 
Michael Crump  

a Chartered 
Accountant  

Sonning, Berkshire Tax Advisers 

Patrick Brian Joseph 
Curran  

an Executive 
Chairman 

Hatfield Heath, 
Hertfordshire 

Security 
Professionals 

Kelly Moran Spearman 
Rhodes Cushman  

a Corporate Affairs 
Vice President 

Alexandra, Virginia, 
USA 

Tobacco Pipe 
Makers & 
Tobacco 
Blenders 

David Norman Dade-
McTigue  

a Designer 
Goldsmith 

Damerham, 
Hampshire 

Goldsmiths 

Major-General Edward 
Grant Martin Davis, 
CBE 

a Charity Trustee Chiswick Plaisterers 



3 
 

Anna Dighton  a Registered 
Jewellery Valuer 

Saffron Walden, 
Essex 

Goldsmiths 

James Dougall  a Silversmith Botolph Claydon, 
Buckinghamshire 

Goldsmiths 

Richard John Edwards  a Consultant 
Neurosurgeon 

Bristol Plumbers 

Terry Folkman  a Security 
Consultant 

Didcot, Oxfordshire Security 
Professionals 

Jaynette Celia Francis  a Specialist Nurse Cheam, Sutton, 
Surrey 

Nurses 

Fionnuala Mary French  a Financial Services 
Director 

Farnham Common, 
Buckinghamshire 

Makers of Playing 
Cards 

Margaret Claire 
Gapper  

an Architectural 
Historian 

Chatham, Kent Plaisterers 

Professor Simon 
James Gaskell  

a University 
Professor, retired 

Lewes, Sussex Drapers 

Christian Noel Frank 
Green  

a Diplomat, Retired Karlstad, Sweden Fletchers 

Hilary Jane Guise  a Farmer Chippenham, Wiltshire Butchers 
Simon David Hart  a Chief Technology 

Innovation Officer 
Welshpool, Powys, 
Wales 

Engineers 

Andrew James Hawes  a Wine and Spirit 
Distributor 

Greatham, Hampshire Distillers 

Ruth Anna Heal  a Registered Nurse Littlehampton, West 
Sussex 

Nurses 

James George Samuel 
Hendry  

a Plumbing Lecturer Inverness, 
Invernesshire, 
Scotland 

Plumbers 

Eliza Grace 
Higginbottom  

a Jewellery 
Company Director 

Asthall, Oxfordshire Goldsmiths 

Timothy John Hillier  a Clerk in Holy 
Orders 

Chertsey, Surrey Haberdashers 

Elspeth Joanna 
Hughes-Penney  

a Housewife Gerrards Cross, 
Buckinghamshire 

Goldsmiths 

Marina Inoue  a Curatorial 
Assistant 

Lewisham Mercers 

Barbara Jayson  a Specialist 
Community Public 
Health Nurse 

Penrith, Cumbria Nurses 

Henri John-Baptiste  a Silversmith Holloway Goldsmiths 
Henry Graham Lake  a Registered Nurse Malton, Yorkshire Nurses 
Jeremy Nigel Lamond  a Fine Art 

Auctioneer 
Salisbury, Wiltshire Arts Scholars 

Professor Paola 
Lettieri  

a University 
Professor 

Fulham Plumbers 

Martin Lewis  a Bank Manager, 
retired 

Caythorne, Grantham, 
Lincolnshire 

Loriners 

Kirsty Helen Lockwood  an Upholsterer Shepperton, Surrey Upholders 
Hayleigh Lupino  a Finance Director Great Saredon, 

Wolverhampton 
Brewers 

Anna Jane Alexandra 
Macdonald  

a Marketing Director Harpenden, 
Hertfordshire 

Brewers 

Andrew John 
McConnell  

a Head of Media Greenwich Communicators 

Andrew Mark 
Meacham  

a Company Director Hartley Wintney, 
Hampshire 

Engineers 

Captain Andrew Bruce 
Millar  

a Head of Sales Maidenhead, 
Berkshire 

Master Mariners 

David Mitchell Mills  a Communications 
Director 

Islington Goldsmiths 

Sarah-Louise Mitchell  a University Lecturer Frilford, Oxfordshire Marketors 
John Hamilton Murray  a Water Engineer Hull, East Yorkshire Plumbers 



4 
 

Jane Lilian Naismith  a Nurse Hazlemere, 
Buckinghamshire 

Nurses 

Darius David Henry 
Namdar  

an Operations 
Director 

Hammersmith Tobacco Pipe 
Makers & 
Tobacco 
Blenders 

David William Nelson  a Sales Manager Standon, Ware, 
Hertfordshire 

Butchers 

Anthony Ross Norton  a Chief Executive Banbury, Oxfordshire Marketors 
Professor Sheila Mary 
O'Donnell  

an Architect Rathmines, Dublin, 
Ireland 

Chartered 
Architects 

Teri Vivienne Daphne 
Okoro  

an Architect Winchmore Hill Chartered 
Architects 

Benjamin George Olins  a Managing 
Director. 

Cricklewood. Fruiterers 

Quentin Murray 
Padgett  

a Facilities Manager Kennington Pattenmakers 

Simon Geoffrey 
Parsons  

a Sales Consultant Bromley, Kent Fuellers 

Stacey Anne Parsons  a Financial Trader Dartford, Kent International 
Bankers 

George Edward 
Delabere Peters  

a Management 
Consultant 

Clapham Tallow Chandlers 

Alexander Aidan John 
Pitt  

an Investment 
Director 

Cobham, Surrey Armourers & 
Brasiers 

Mark James Pollard  a Horticulturist Bromley, Kent Gardeners 
James William Potts  an Investment 

Banker 
Blackheath Ironmongers 

Anthony Pratt  an Engineer Brixworth, 
Northamptonshire 

Engineers 

Luciana Florence 
Randall  

an Auction House 
Sales Coordinator 

Cuddington, 
Buckinghamshire 

Vintners 

Oliver George 
Woodburn Rose  

a Writer Crowborough, East 
Sussex 

Ironmongers 

Alexei John Rosin  a Drinks Company 
Managing Director 

Mayfield, Kent Vintners 

Richard David Scothon  an NHS Non-
Executive Director  

Durham, County 
Durham 

Masons 

Catherine Jean Seers  a Professor of 
Health Research 

Oxford, Oxfordshire Barbers 

David Cymerman 
Matias Serra  

a Plastering 
Company Director 

Wandsworth Plaisterers 

Neil Rajnikant Shah  a Drinks Brand 
Head Manager 

Wanstead Brewers 

Susan Elizabeth 
Sheridan, O.B.E 

a Nurse, Retired Stockwell Nurses 

Suraj Shinde  a Chief Information 
and Digital Officer 

Col Lazaro Cardenas 
Metepec, Mexico 
City, Mexico 

Engineers 

Ian John Skeffington  a Licensed Taxi 
Driver 

Windsor, Berkshire Hackney Carriage 
Drivers 

Commodore James 
Mark Slawson, OBE 

a Director of Marine 
Engineering 

Bradford On Avon, 
Wiltshire 

Shipwrights 

Graham Smith  an Electrical 
Association Chief 
Executive Officer 

Goring-by-Sea, 
Sussex 

Lightmongers 

Pamela Statham  a Jewellery 
Designer 

St. Leonards On Sea, 
East Sussex 

Goldsmiths 

Paul Joseph Thomas  a Soldier Fulham Tobacco Pipe 
Makers & 
Tobacco 
Blenders 



5 
 

Sheena Thomson  a Crisis 
Management 
Company Director 

Rustington, West 
Sussex 

Communicators 

Octavia Tidswell-
Norrish  

a Jewellery 
Designer 

Maida Vale Goldsmiths 

David Toman  a Chartered 
Engineer 

Brackley, 
Northamptonshire 

Engineers 

Professor John David 
Tuomey  

an Architect Rathmines, Dublin, 
Ireland 

Chartered 
Architects 

Carol Ann Wallace  a Public Relations 
Consultant 

Bracknell, Berkshire Communicators 

Claire Jane Wallbridge  a Training Manager Stogursey, Bridgwater, 
Somerset 

Masons 

Steven Ward  a Technology Board 
Adviser 

Balham Plumbers 

Vincent James Warner  an Investment 
Director  

Denton, Norfolk Glovers 

Alan Henry Clarke 
Wilkinson  

a Property Company 
Director 

Weybridge, Surrey Coopers 

James Michael Henry 
Willcox  

a Seafarer Southampton, 
Hampshire 

Master Mariners 

David John Winters  a Tobacco Company 
CEO 

Boca Raton, Florida, 
USA 

Tobacco Pipe 
Makers & 
Tobacco 
Blenders 

Michael William Wolfe  a Marketing Director Ipswich, Suffolk Marketors 

 
 

4 Reports:- General Purposes Committee of Aldermen   
 



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
 
 
 

 

RUSSELL, MAYOR 
 

COURT OF ALDERMEN 
 

Tuesday, 11 May 2021 
 
 

PRESENT 

 
The Rt Hon. the Lord Mayor,  
  Alderman William Russell 
Alderman Ian Luder 
Alderman Sir David Wootton 
Alderman Sir Roger Gifford 
Alderman Sir Alan Yarrow 
Alderman Sir Andrew Parmley 
Alderman Sir Charles Bowman 
 
 

Alderman Sir Peter Estlin 
Alderman Vincent Keaveny 
Alderman Alison Gowman 
Alderman David Graves 
Alderman John Garbutt 
Alderman Timothy Hailes 
Alderman & Sheriff Professor  
  Michael Mainelli 
 
 
 

Alderman Robert Howard 
Alderman Alastair King 
Alderman Nicholas Lyons 
Alderman Prem Goyal 
Alderman Emma Edhem 
Alderman Robert Hughes-Penney 
Alderwoman Susan Langley 
Alderman Bronek Masojada 
 

 
Minutes 
 
 

 
Minutes – 
Common 
Council  

Resolved:- That the minutes of the Courts of Aldermen held on 16th March 2021 
and 12th April 2021 were correctly recorded. 
 
 
[The minutes of the Court of Common Council were accessible throughout the 
meeting.] 
 
 

Resolutions 
on 
retirements, 
congratulatory 
resolutions, 
memorials, 
etc. 

 
 
Dr Peter Kane 
 
 
 

Resolution on retirement: 
 
Resolved unanimously – That, on the occasion of his retirement from the City of 
London Corporation, this Court takes the greatest possible pleasure in conveying to 
Dr Peter Kane its sincere appreciation of his valued service to the Corporation and 
to this Court during the past seven years. As the City of London’s 80th 
Chamberlain, Peter has served in a successive line dating back to 1237 and he has 
fulfilled all the requirements of this ancient office with conviction and commitment.  
 
Peter has been an exemplary Chamberlain, successfully delivering a sustainable 
medium-term financial plan and enabling the financing of the City’s three ambitious 
projects for a vibrant and thriving city despite the significant financial challenges 
facing the City Corporation as a result of reductions in Government funding, 
economic uncertainty; and pressures arising from the Covid-19 pandemic. Beyond 
the City Corporation, Peter has demonstrated his very real commitment to public 
sector finance by serving as a Trustee and a member of CIPFA’s Council and as a 
non-executive at the Institute of Fiscal Studies. 
 

Page 7

Agenda Item 1



 11 MAY 2021 2 
 

The ancient office of The Chamberlain of London continues to retain important 
ceremonial responsibilities and Peter has demonstrated, with great panache, how 
his expertise has extended beyond City financial matters. The award of Honorary 
Freedoms to Tim Berners-Lee in 2014 and Professor Stephen Hawking in 2017 – at 
ceremonies which members of this Court had the great privilege to attend – 
highlighted Peter’s understanding of and confidence about delivering the 
ceremonial aspects of the role.  The award of the Freedom of the City of London 
(by Special Nomination) to Captain Tom Moore on 12th May 2020 was the City’s 
first virtual Freedom ceremony: a unique occasion for a unique individual. 
 
Members have valued and benefited from Peter’s professionalism, determination 
and advice on a variety of issues. His knowledge of the City Corporation and of this 
Court, and that of all matters financial, has ensured that the City Corporation’s 
finances have been successfully managed through unsettled times and the City 
Corporation is now better prepared to face the challenges that are likely to arise in 
the coming years.  
 
The Members of this Court welcome this opportunity to pay tribute to Peter for his 
contribution to the work of this Court and for the capable way in which he has 
carried out the role of The Chamberlain of London over the past seven years. They 
warmly express the hope that he will enjoy many happy memories of his time spent 
with the City of London Corporation and they wish him every success in the future. 
 

 
Chamberlain 
of the City 
of 
London, 
prescribed 
declaration 

 
The Chamberlain, Caroline Al-Beyerty made the prescribed declaration under the 
Promissory Oaths Act 1868 for the due execution of the office. 
 
 
 
 

 
Applications 
for  
Freedom 

 
Mr Chamberlain presented the names of ninety-six persons to be made free of this 
City, and it is Ordered that they be admitted into the Freedom of this City 
accordingly, as follows:- 
 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

Jenny Louise Adin-
Christie  

an Embroiderer Merstham, Redhill, 
Surrey 

Broderers 

Vikas Aggarwal  a Government 
Accountant 

Southwark International Bankers 

Andrew John Lorne 
Aglionby  

a Solicitor and 
Arbitrator 

Ealing Arbitrators 

Philip James Ambler  a Policy Consultant Sevenoaks, Kent Spectacle Makers 
Maria Eugenia Baker  a Paper Conservator Chiswick Tin Plate Workers Alias 

Wire Workers 
Judith Margaret 
Batchelar, OBE 

a Meat Retail 
Company Director 

Reading, Berkshire Butchers 

Benjamin Bayer  a Farmer Blandford, Dorset Butchers 
Nichola Anne Begg  a Sales Manager Chippenham, Wiltshire Information 

Technologists 
Mark Lafe Berman  a Lawyer Golders Green Solicitors 

Page 8



3 11 MAY 2021 
 

 
Roger Clive Booth  a Pensions Institute 

Chief Executive, 
retired 

Kingston Upon 
Thames, Surrey 

Tylers & Bricklayers 

Harry David Borovick  a Solicitor Soho Tobacco Pipe Makers 
& Tobacco Blenders 

Denise Burley  a Nurse, retired Hanwell, Middlesex Nurses 
Christopher James 
Thomas Burton  

a Chartered Civil 
Engineer 

Chippenham, Wiltshire Engineers 

Severina Ivova 
Cartwright  

a University Lecturer Liverpool Marketors 

Helen Claire 
Christopher  

a Marketing Director Tewkesbury, 
Gloucestershire 

Marketors 

Andrew Grahame 
Clarke  

a Butchery 
Commercial 
Director 

Walton, Warwickshire Butchers 

Rosamond Susan 
Clayton  

a Consultant 
Jewellery Valuer 

Holland Park Arts Scholars 

Dr. George Benjamin 
Collins  

a Cardiologist Leyton Apothecaries 

Richard William Taylor 
Comstive  

a Chartered 
Surveyor 

Yeovil, Somerset Chartered Surveyors 

Prof. Sir Ross 
Frederick Cranston  

a Professor of Law Wapping Arbitrators 

Martin Cresswell  a Communications 
Director 

Chelmsford, Essex Communicators 

Robb Andrew 
Cumming  

a Security Company 
Managing Director 

Aberdeen, Scotland Security Professionals 

Ian Michael William 
Cundell  

a Meat Company 
Director 

Harrogate, North 
Yorkshire 

Butchers 

Simon Rhys Davies  an Executive 
Director 

Ilkley, West Yorkshire Woolmen 

John Davis De Leeuw  a Consultancy 
Company Director 

Eindhoven, The 
Netherlands 

Arts Scholars 

Alan Robert Dennett  a Compliance and 
Regulation 
Consultant  

Blackwell, 
Worcestershire 

Information 
Technologists 

Youssef Tarek 
Mohamed Ali El 
Shaikh  

an Educational 
Company Director 

Milton Keynes, 
Buckinghamshire 

Educators 

Sir Stuart James 
Etherington  

a Regulator of 
Unclaimed Assets 

Greenwich Glaziers 

Christopher Martin 
Evans  

a Creative Director Kempston, Bedford, 
Bedfordshire 

Communicators 

Szilard Arpad Farkasdi  a Banking 
Consultant 

Brixton International Bankers 

Professor Jan Gehl  an Architect Vanlose, Denmark Chartered Architects 
Martin John Gettings  a Construction and 

Real Estate 
Company Director 

Earlsfield Constructors 

Julia Dianne Gillott  a Property Manager, 
retired 

Cheltenham, 
Gloucestershire 

Arts Scholars 

Karen Fiona Goldie-
Morrison  

a Charitable Trust 
Director, retired 

Barnes Broderers 

Michael Stephen 
Gottlieb  

a Music Licensing 
Director 

Petersfield, Hampshire Marketors 

Dr Pamela Ann Gover  a Consultant 
Physician 

Eastbourne, East 
Sussex 

Apothecaries 

Charles Gratton  a Chartered 
Accountant 

Southampton, 
Hampshire 

Merchant Taylors 

Page 9



 11 MAY 2021 4 
 

Sarah Anne 
Greenwood  

a State Registered 
Nurse 

Cobham, Surrey Ironmongers 

Jocelyn Louise 
Habershon-Butcher  

a Veterinary 
Surgeon 

Somerby, 
Leicestershire 

Farriers 

John Michael Hardman  a Farmer Church Laneham, 
Retford, 
Nottinghamshire 

Farmers 

Dr Suzanne Andrea 
Harkins  

a Consultant Surbiton, Surrey Information 
Technologists 

Rhys Calvin Iley  a Food Production 
Company Director 

Brecon, Powys, Wales Woolmen 

Matthew David 
Jackson  

a Headmaster Saint Pierre De Maille, 
France 

Educators 

Josephine Jane 
Jacques  

a Nurse Guildford, Surrey Nurses 

Charles Dominic 
Anthony Jones  

a Fund Manager East Dereham, Norfolk Broderers 

Kiran Jane Kapur  a College Chief 
Executive Officer 

Pampisford, 
Cambridge, 
Cambridgeshire 

Marketors 

Richard David Kay  a Chartered 
Surveyor 

Chorleywood, 
Hertfordshire 

Gold & Silver Wyre 
Drawers 

Soo Youn Kim  a Quantity Surveyor Canary Wharf Arbitrators 
Lady Alexandra 
Victoria Edwina Diane 
Knatchbull  

a Risk and 
Investigations 
Consultant 

Kensington Mercers 

Robert Alan Kronman  an Led Display 
Company Director 

New Southgate Spectacle Makers 

Carol Elizabeth Law  a Nursing Education 
Company Director 

Cuffley, Hertfordshire Nurses 

Professor Graham 
Tansley Layer  

a Consultant 
Surgeon 

Cobham, Surrey Barbers 

Sharon Denise Lee  a Nurse St Marys Bay, Kent Nurses 
Michael David Leech  a Lighting Company 

Director 
Icklesham, East 
Sussex 

Lightmongers 

Simon John Valentine 
Lewis  

a Commercial Pilot Shaftesbury, Dorset Air Pilots 

David John Lindars  a Trade Association 
Director 

Ware, Hertfordshire Butchers 

Daniel Josef Lindegger  an Ophthalmologist Sempach, Switzerland Spectacle Makers 
Mark George Lissauer  a Lighting 

Manufacturer 
Paulerspury, 
Northamptonshire 

Lightmongers 

Andrew Lyons  a Regular Army 
Non-Commissioned 
Officer 

Donnington, 
Shropshire 

Security Professionals 

Dmitry Borisovich 
Lysenko   

a Financial 
Accountant 

Canary Wharf Joiners & Ceilers 

Dr Peter James 
Edgerton Mace  

a Medical 
Practitioner, retired 

Tunbridge Wells, Kent Apothecaries 

Jonathon Paul Manns  an Executive 
Director of Real 
Estate 
Development 

Walthamstow Chartered Surveyors 

David Richard Marshall  a Communications 
Director 

Lenham, Kent Communicators 

Karl Mason  a Distillery 
Managing Director 

Bedale, North 
Yorkshire 

Distillers 

Aleksander Mielnikow  a Consultant Bloomsbury Glaziers 
Anna Marian Mollett  a Tax Adviser Richmond, Surrey Drapers 

Page 10



5 11 MAY 2021 
 

 
Anthony John 
Moulange  

an Information 
Technology 
Consultant 

Hayes, Bromley, Kent Information 
Technologists 

Anna Cristaldina 
Navidski  

a Venture Capitalist Kensal Green Haberdashers 

Hong Wai Onn  a Biotechnologist Kuala Lumpur, 
Malaysia 

Engineers 

Rita Parniczky  an Artist Ladbroke Grove Weavers 
Saruban Pasu  a Consultant 

Ophthalmic 
Surgeon 

Eastbourne, Sussex Spectacle Makers 

Renzo Salvatore Piano  an Architect Paris, France Chartered Architects 
Valerie Elizabeth 
Dorothy Power  

a Nursing Manager Bromley, Kent Nurses 

Caroline Mary Powney  a Civil Servant Kendal, Cumbria Clothworkers 
Charles Anthony 
Pringle  

a Business 
Information 
Company Director 

St Albans, 
Hertfordshire 

Woolmen 

Rosemary Anne Ray  a Nurse, retired Cheddington, Leighton 
Buzzard, 
Bedfordshire 

Nurses 

David Nicholas Reilly, 
CBE 

an Automotive 
Consultant 

Brixham, Devon Coachmakers & Coach 
Harness Makers 

Matthew John Mark 
Benbow Rowe  

a Wool Council 
Chief Executive 

Toronto, Canada Woolmen 

Rajiv Sabharwal  a Chartered 
Accountant 

Radlett, Hertfordshire Gold & Silver Wyre 
Drawers 

Matthew Silver  a Communications 
Consultant 

West Norwood Communicators 

Lt. Col. Paul Richard 
Smyth, MBE, VR 

a Regular Army 
Officer 

Henley On Thames, 
Oxfordshire 

Communicators 

David James Stevens  a Chartered 
Engineer 

Bethnal Green Engineers 

Mark Lyndon Taylor  a Property 
Development 
Company Director 

Ladywell Butchers 

Surgeon Commander 
Stephen David 
Burleigh Taylor, RN 

a Dental Surgeon Alverstoke, Gosport, 
Hampshire 

Barbers 

Janet Tollemache  a Nurse Eastbourne, Sussex Nurses 
Iana Josette Vidal  a Policy Director Bromley By Bow, 

Tower Hamlets 
Communicators 

Martha Louise Vigar  an Operations 
Manager 

Cerne Abbas, 
Dorchester, Dorset 

Nurses 

Konrad Lucas Von 
Eppinghoven  

a Financier Chelsea International Bankers 

Elaine Grace Waggott  a Biotech Company 
Operations Director 

Darvel, Ayrshire, 
Scotland 

Plumbers 

Gloria Stackpole 
Walker  

a Lecturer Southall, Middlesex Communicators 

Lea Hannele Whitfield  a Nursing Sister Southampton, 
Hampshire 

Nurses 

Christopher Willmott  a Banker Middleton Stoney, 
Oxfordshire 

International Bankers 

Iain David Wright  a Chartered 
Accountant 

Rothbury, 
Northumberland 

Chartered Accountants 

Angela Wyman  a Lecturer Carlisle, Cumbria Broderers 
Carol Anne 
Yeomanson  

an Author Wandsworth Educators 

Page 11



 11 MAY 2021 6 
 

Xenofon Zacharoudis  a Financial 
Company Director 

Westminster International Bankers 

 

 
 

BARRADELL. 
  

 

Page 12


	Agenda
	1 Question - That the minutes of the last meeting are correctly recorded?

